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" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 3:25 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: TP/ OUR CLIENT GBB5S812G DOA: 17/02/2019 POLICY NO. GA230773/1 YOUR

INSURED GBD4095E

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1
#02-25 | S(408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 3:25 PM

To: zila <zila@ahlimmotor.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP / OUR CLIENT GBB5812G DOA: 17/02/2019 POLICY NO. GA230773/1 YOUR INSURED GBD4095E

Without prejudice
Dear Zila,

We pri.

Dear LKK,

Pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63856171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. except where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)

1



_Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not
" the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: zila [mailto:zila@ahlimmaotor.com.sg]

sent. Wednesday, 27 February, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: TP / OUR CLIENT GBB5812G DOA: 17/02/2019 POLICY NO. GA230773/1 YOUR INSURED GBD4095E

Hi Boon Sen,

We choose Kenneth Kong to be the surveyor.
Thanks.

Best Regards,

Zila
Ah Lim Motor
Tel: 64831244 Fax: 64836170

On 27/02/2019 2:18 PM, Chong Boon Sen wrote:

> Dear Sirs

> We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle Jjointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

-

>

-

>

> Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

> You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the

> cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the sin
=

>

> Regards,

> Chong Boon Sen

> Claims Executive

> Claims

>

> China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

>3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 Co. Reg. No.

> 200208384E

> DID: 638596171

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



. Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

> From: zila [mailto:zila@ahlimmotor.com.sg)

> Sent: Tuesday, 26 February, 2019 3:30 PM

> To: Chong Boon 5en <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay
> <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Elaine Cheong
> <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

> Subject: Fwd: TP / OUR CLIENT GBB5812G DOA: 17/02/2019 POLICY NO.
> GA230773/1 YOUR INSURED GBD4095E

> Importance: High

>

> Hi Claims Dept,

>

> Please kindly arrange survey.

> Note: Vehicle is not in. — To be arrange

=

> Thanks.

=

>

™

> Best Regards,

=

>

> Zila

> Ah Lim Motor

>Tel: 64831244 Fax: 64836170

3 e Forwarded Message --------

» Subject: TP / OUR CLIENT GBB5812G DOA: 17/02/2019 POLICY NO.
> GA230773/1 YOUR INSURED GBD4095E

> Date: Fri, 22 Feb 2019 10:05:16 +0800

> From: zila <zila@ahlimmotor.com.sg>

> To: CLAIMSDEPT@5G.CNTAIPING.COM, Chong Boon Sen CHINA TAIPING
> <BOONSEN.CHONG@S5G.CNTAIPING.COM>, IRENE TAY CHINA
> <|RENE.TAY@SG.CNTAIPING.COM >

>

> Hi Claims Dept,

>

= Please kindly arrange survey.

> Note: Vehicle is not in. — To be arrange

>

> Thanks.

>

>

-

> Best Regards,

>

>

> Zila

> Ah Lim Motar

> Tel: 64831244 Fax: 64836170
>
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> This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
> For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
-

=

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwner ID Type:

Chwner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Wehicle Make:

Yehicle Maodel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

P Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Feb 2019

Company
3691K

GBR5812G
Mo

19 Feb 2019
TOYOTA

DYMA 150 MANUAL 35EATER

Blue

2009

1KD1932542
JTFAT35Y00OK 200710
£24 970,00

29 Jun 2009

29 Jun 2009

4]

£1.24%.00

Mo

—56.00

N 28Jun2019 .
\D-Qnuds Wehicle & Bus
-\-‘-‘-‘-\-"‘-\_ — i

10 —
$12.615.00
$452.00
$452.00



AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 24 #0109 AMK Autopoint Singapore S68047 a

TEL 6483 1244 | 4 lines ) FAX: 6483 6170
GST:MO-0009639-F RCB NO:064T0300B

: "_:;\;i-w 'a_.-L: P

Email: ahlimmei@ singnet com.sg

i

M/S: PRELIM CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD
81 TAGORE LANE #01-21 TAG A Estimate No:  MC1900153
Date: 21 Feb 2019
SINGAPORE 787502 Policy No: GA230773/1
TEL: 64816615 Veh Reg No: GBB5812G
ATTN: ! MakeModel: TOYOTA DYNA 150 M
I ISEATER
Yc-.fr Ru.f No: (_rE:B::IEIEG |y Al //fV?'A a1
Claim Type: Third Party — Clrung Z/ Q
Accident Date:  17/02/2019 ﬁ'r 7
TP Veh Reg No:  GBD4095E ,4{;" /3‘,”7'

h ke LW 2 —

S

o0

]
Il
12

13

15
16
17
I 5
19
20

21

3%

23

24
25

20

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :GBBSHIIG

e
Description Quantity List Price Amount
SPARE PARTS
FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER e T g X
FRONT PANEL rpe U gaes X
FRONT PANEL DYNA LOGO 1 PC M oan
FRONT GRILLE ipc M 49050 —
FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM 1pc M e T
FRONT GRILLE CLIPS 6pc M 1926 —
HEADLAMP LH & RH ""’””1 2pC L1g7.00 Lt
FRONT BUMPER e 0120 —
TAILGATE 1re % 126730
TAILGATE TOYOTA STICKER 1PC A 2040 —
TAILAMP LH & RH ATt 2P0 ass40 L
TAILAMP PANEL LH & RH 2PC AU 5760 X
NO PLATE PANEL e 7T 20160 ¥
END PANEL DYNA LOGO ipc Tt s ——
6,103,78

Less 25% 1.525.95 457784
Special Nett
NUMBER PLATE spe P 000 f‘f::x,_.*
REVERSE SENSOR 2 LSET T 20000 X
TAILGATE ALUMINIUM PLATE LV o3 pc B 35000 —
TAILGATE ALUMINIUM PLATE RIVET = ) t' wee MM 9000 —
REAR REINFORCEMENT N '/ — I P 2T 45000 X
70 KM/H STICKER QL8 ire M 1500 —
13 PAX STICKER ipc Aee 1500 ——

1.190.00 1.190.00

LABOLUR
TO DISCONNECT AND CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING, WIRE SOCKETS 1 PC 000 A Zﬁ(
AND ETC. TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL DAMAGED ELECTRICAL
UNITS. TEST AND RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL/REPLACE FRONT/REAR WINDSCREEN. ipc v jz000 X
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL/REPLACE DASHBOARD. | PC wonn Z€ ey
TO SPRY ANTI-RUST COATING ON AFFECTED AREAS. | PC $000 Fey
TO DISMANTLE ALL DAMAGED PARTS TO CUT & WELD FRONT | PC 900,00 o y
PANEL.TO KNOCK & REPAIR INNER PANELS & AFFECTED AREAS.TO
REFIT LISTED PARTS BACK SAME.
TO SPRAY FRONT PANEL FRONT GRILLE,FRT BUMPER, 1 P 900,00 GE,..,{

5 el

dert;



AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A #01-09 AMK Autopoint Singapore 368047
TEL 6483 1244 ( 4 lines ) FAX: 6483 6170 Email: ahlimimera singnet.com.sg

GST:MO-0009630-E RCB NO064T0300B

Your Ref No: GBB3812G
Claim Type: Third Party
Accident Date: 17/02/2019
TP Veh Reg No:  GBD4095E

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :GBBS812G

an

o r \
~..:a |i v
M/§: PRELIM CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD
81 TAGORE LANE #01-21 TAG A Estimate No:
Date:
SINGAPORE 787502 Policy No:
TEL: 64816615 Veh Reg No:
ATTN; Make/Model:

Deseription

TO DISCONNECT AND CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING, WIRE SOCKETS
AND ETC. TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL DAMAGED ELECTRICAL
UNITS. TEST AND RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL/REPLACE FRONT/REAR BUMPER
SENSORS.

TO SPRY ANTI-RUST COATING ON AFFECTED AREAS.

TO DISMANTLE ALL DAMAGED PARTS.TO CUT & WELD NO PLATE
PANEL.REAR REINFORCEMENT.TO KNOCK & REPAIR FLOOR PANEL
INNER PANELS & AFFECTED AREAS. TO REFIT LISTED PARTS BACK
SAME.

TO SPRAY TAILGATE.FLOOR PANEL.

VEYOR U
L

MC1900153
21 Feb 2019
GA230773/1
GBB35812G

TOYOTADYNA 150 M
ISEATER

Quantity List Price Amount
] 8%
| PC 40,00 2;(
1PC (.00 .f.:(
1PC .0 ..?ﬁ‘(
P SO0.00
| PC AW o f
1P S00.00 Fﬂ&(
378000 3, 780,00
Total 55 9547.84
Add GST @ ™% 66835
Total Amount Pavable S$ 10.216.19

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR TEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED SIXTEEN AND CENTS NINETEEN ONLY

Please arrange this vehicle to be surveyed soonest possible.
Thank ¥You

For AH LIM \IDTQR CD\IF-H\\

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

Ma. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 24 #01-09 AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047
TEL: 6483 1244 { 4 lines ) FAX: 0483 6170  Email: ahlimme@singnel.comsg
GST:M9-0009639-E RCB NO:06470300B

DPAFT

M/S: PRELIM CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD Claim No: MC1900153

81 TAGORE LANE #01-21 TAG A No: MF1900312

Date: 28 May 2019

SINGAPORE 787502 Policy No: GA230773/1

TEL: 64816615 Veh Reg No:  GBBS5812G
ATTN: ___Make/Modeli-——TOYOTA DYNA 150 M

I pmgna e i - '3SEATER

Your Ref No: GBB3812G
Claim Type: Third Party
Accident Date: 17/02/2019
TP Veh Reg No:  GBD4095E

Repair Cost to Vehicle No (For Finalization):GBB5812G

Description Quantity List Price Amount
53 5%
SPARE PARTS
I FRONT FANEL DYMA LOGO IFC 69.40
2 FRONT GRILLE 1rC 490.50
3 FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM 1 PC 74.60
4 FROMT GRILLE CLIPS 6PC 19.24
5 HEADLAMP RH 1 PC 593.50
G FRONT BUMPER 1rc 401.20
7 TAILGATE 1PC 1,267.30
8 TAILGATE TOYOTA STICKER | PC 204.70
9 TAILAMP LH | PC 24270
10 END PANEL DYNA LOGO | PC 41.70
3.404.86
Less 25% 351.22 2.553.05
Special Nett
11 NUMBER PLATE 2pPC 40,00
12 TAILGATE ALUMINIUM PLATE I PC 350,00
13 TAILGATE ALUMINIUM PLATE RIVET 0PC 90.00
14 70 KM/MH STICKER 1PC 15.00
15 13 PAX STICKER e e ALLS LA B 15.00
b, §8 ey s Rxo T i 510.00 510.00
#01-09 ANk A Ly v iy DGl
LABOUR Tel: G4A3-ATA Fan 6336170
16 TO DISCOMNECT AMD CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING, WIRE SOCKETS 1rcC 20.00
AND ETC. TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL DAMAGED ELECTRICAL
UNITS, TEST AND RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.
17 TOREMOVE AND REINSTALL/REPLACE DASHBOARD. I PC 240,00
18 TOSPRY ANTI-RUST COATING ON AFFECTED AREAS. | PC 30.00
19 TO DISMANTLE ALL DAMAGED PARTS.TO CUT & WELD FRONT 1rc s00.00
PANEL.TO KNOCK & REPAIR INNER PANELS & AFFECTED AREAS.TO
REFIT LISTED FARTS BACK SAME.
20 TOSPRAY FRONT PANEL FRONT GRILLE,FRT BUMPER. 1PC 500.00
21 TO DISCONMECT AND CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING, WIRE SOCKETS 1 PC 20.00
AND ETC. TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL DAMAGED ELECTRICAL
UNITS, TEST AND RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.
22 TOREMOVE AND REINSTALL/REPLACE FRONT/REAR BUMPER 1 pC 50,00

SEMSORS.
23 TOSPRY ANTI-RUST COATING ON AFFECTED AREAS. IpC 30,00



AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A #0109 AMK Auvlopoint Singapore 568047
TEL: 6483 1244 { 4 lines ) FAX: 6483 6170 Ewmail: ahlimme@singnel.com.sg
GST:M9-0000639-E RCB NO:064703008

M/S: PRELIM CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD Claim No
81 TAGORE LANE #01-2] TAG A No: MF1900312
Date: 28 May 2019
SINGAPORE 787502 Policy MNo: GA230773/1
TEL: 64816615 Veh Reg No:  GBBSB12G
ATTM: Make/Model: TOYOTA DYNA 150 M

3SEATER,

Your Ref Na: GBB5812G e . |

Claim Type: Third Party |

Accident Date: 17/02/2019 B
TP Veh Reg No:  GBD4095E

24

25

Repair Cost to Vehicle No (For Finalization):GBB5812G

Deseription Quantity List Price
83
TO DISMANTLE ALL DAMAGED PARTS.TO CUT & WELD NO PLATE 1rc 500.00

PAMNEL,REAR REINFORCEMENT.TO KNOCK & REFAIR FLOOR PANEL
INNER PANELS & AFFECTED AREAS.TCQ REFIT LISTED PARTS BACK

SAME.
TO SPRAY TAILGATE,FLOOR PANEL. IPC 400.00
2,290.00
Total
Lump Sum Less 20%
Sub Total
Less Rounding

Lum Sum Repair

Less Excess

Amount Before GST
Add GST @ 7%
Total Amount Payable

Amount
b

2,290.00

§$ 5,353.65
-1,070.73
S8 4,282.92
-32.92

S 4,250.00
55 0.00

$§ 4,250.00
97.50

S8 4,547.50

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR FOUR THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED FORTY SEVEN AND CENTS FIFTY ONLY

The above vehicle was surveyed by KENNETH KONG -LKK on 01/03/2019
For AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

g VARG tnduntrto P
S0 fpas

A L

S Afoonint Sineg.
AUTHDMEE_D@@%@BE.‘."_-;,;Q :

OR CORIoAL
Edh



AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

Me. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind, Fork 2A 801-09 AMK Aulopoint Singapore 368047
TEL: 6483 1244 ( 4 lines Y FAX: 6483 6170 Email: ahlimme@singnet.com.sg
GST:M5-0000639-E RCE MO:064703008

[SURVEYOR COPY |

M/S: PRELIM CONSTRUCTIONPTELTD /.. Wn
81 TAGORE LANE #01-21 TAG A W Estimate No:  MC1900153
U e Dal_v.:: 21 Feb 2019
SINGAPORE 787502 Policy No: GA230773/1
TEL: 64816615 Ly VehRegMNo:  GBBSS12G
ATTN: A ! "'.\ {'I‘\ Make/Model: TOYOTA DYNA 150 M
o 3SEATER
YourRefNo:  GBBS812G alez W wr" Aoz Ayrd arg -
Claim Type: Third Party — Cluag /27
Accident Date:  17/02/2019 7 ( S /2 [’,"b‘ &2
TP Veh Reg No:  GBD4095E P b, ALy P, s
Estimate Repai 5 Vehicle No :GBBS812G fors,
Description Quantity List Price Amount
Dest ! I . -
SPARE PARTS
...... |-—FRONT-WINDSGREEN-RUBBER: rpe— T agean X
2 FRONT-PANEL— G B, rre—2 121930 X
3 FRONT PANEL DYNA LOGO | PC 69.40 L___—
4 FRONT GRILLE | PC 490.50 —
5 FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM 1pCc Y as0 T
6 FRONT GRILLE CLIPS 6PC 19.26 —
7  HEADLAMP L& RH old ey WP LT -
§ FRONT BUMPER e a0 —
9 TAILGATE 1pc B 126730 —
10 TAILGATE TOYOTA STICKER IPFC A 20870 —
11 TAILAMP LH & RH Mty 2PC sssan L
12 TAILAMP PANELLH-&RH IRC A 15160 A
e 3 N PLATE-RPANE L e e g ILBC ST 160
14 END PANEL DYNA LOGO il e A a0 —
R (ko it a2 1] 6,103.7
:J\ '. - L Less 25% .. 1,535.95 4.577.84
Special Net E: Mo Q&H"s i
IS MUMBER PLATE N e 2w Eose—
16 - REVERSE SENSOR =" i 1SET Jin 20000 X
17 TAILGATE ALUMINIUM PLATE 1pc B 35000 —
18 TAILGATE ALUMINIUM PLATE RIVET pc M 9000 —
_.19._REAR.REINEORCEMENT. AN | T S— T 45000 X
20 70 KM/H STICKER 1pc M 1500 —
21 13 PAX STICKER ipc A 1300 ——
T 1,190.00 1,190.00
LABOUR
37 TO DISCONNECT AND CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING, WIRE SOCKETS 1 PC awon <~ Zef
AND ETC. TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL DAMAGED ELECTRICAL
UNITS, TEST AND RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.
- 23..TOREMOVE AND REINSTALL/REPLACE FRONT/REAR-WINDSCREEN.~--— -] PG~ 12000 X
24 TOREMOVE AND REINSTALUREPLACE DASHBOARD. 1PC 2000 Z¥er
25 TOSPRY ANTI-RUST COATING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1PC 5000 Fer
26 TO DISMANTLE ALL DAMAGED PARTS.TO CUT & WELD FRONT L PC 900,00 é{ Feny
PANEL.TO KNOCK & REPAIR INMER PAMELS & AFFECTED AREASTO
REFIT LISTED PARTS BACK SAME.
27 TO SPRAY FRONT PANEL,FRONT GRILLE,FRT BUMPER. IPC - 900.00 gE;u{



AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

Mo, 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind, Park 2A #01-09 AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047
TEL: 6453 1244 ( 4 lincs ) FAX: 6483 6170 Email: shlimmec{@singnet.com.sg

GST:M9-0009639-E RCB NO:06470300B SURUEY OR C’ﬁ_ﬁ

M/S: PRELIM CONSTRUCTION PTELTD

81 TAGORE LANE #01-21 TAG A Estimate No:  MC1900153
Date: 21 Feb 2019
SINGAPORE 787502 Policy No: GA230773/1
TEL: 64816615 Veh RegNo:  GBBS8112G
ATTHN: Make/Model: TOYOTADYNA 150M
IS5EATER

Your Ref No: GBB5E12G
Claim Type: Third Party
Accident Date: 17/02/2019
TP Veh Reg No: GBDM4095E

E_stimate lEegair Cost tq‘VEhicli I\_Iu :QBBSE 12(.}“__ B

Deseription e R rean .. Quantity List Price  Amount
88 5%
28 TODISCONMNECT AND CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING, WIRE SOCKETS 1 PC 40.00 z‘p{
AND ETC. TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL DAMAGED ELECTRICAL
UNITS, TEST AND RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.

79 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL/REPLACE FRONT/REAR BUMPER | PC 60.00 c.?'
SENSORS.

30 TOSPRY ANTI-RUST COATING ON AFFECTED AREAS. | PC 60,00 »-? '-"{'

3] TO DISMANTLE ALL DAMAGED PARTS.TO CUT & WELD NO PLATE | PC £00.00 -‘fw
PANEL,REAR REINFORCEMENT.TO KNOCK & REPAIR FLOOR PANEL f
INMER PANELS & AFFECTED AREAS.TO REFIT LISTED PARTS BACK
SAME,

32 TO SPRAY TAILGATEFLOOR PAMEL. 1 PC ) E ;pu,pu F ﬁ'&f’

3,780.00 3,780.00
e e S R T W P S Total 55 9,547.84
Add GET @ 7% 66R.35

Total Ammount Payable 551021619

e S SRR

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR TEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED SIXTEEN AND CENTS NINETEEN ONLY

Please arrange this vehicle to be surveyed soonest possible.
Thank You

For AH LIM MO COMPANY

Y %
( 2
=
2 £3
AUTHDRISEWRE




Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnoossoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI19003799/KQD3N2
Date: 27/08/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance ;
nsepom (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy Mo: DMCWSN30279618000
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No:  Coooo12G Vehicle No:  CCDA095E
Date of Loss:  17/02/2019 [apeest W laim - SNM19D200888C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GBB5812G
Make & Model: T&YDTA DYNA 150 MANUAL 3SEATER, 3.0 D Engine No: 1KD1932542
Reg. Date: 29/06/2009 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: JTFAT3SYOOK200710
Colour: Blue Odometer: 262196 km
Engine Capacity: 2982 cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: Lt
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
COMNDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Medification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195R15 R12 Rear Tyre Size: 155R12X8 (D)
Front Left Side: West Lake 7 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 2/2 mm
Front Right Side: West Lake 7 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 2/2 mm
The above values reprasent the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 5,767.83 3,063.64 270419 46.88
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,780.00 2,290.00 1,490.00 39.42
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 9,547.83 5,353.64 4,194.19 43.93
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 4,250.00
(5%) 9,547.83 4.250.00 5,297.83 55.49
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S3) G668.35 297.50 370.85 5549
Nett Amount (S5) 10,216.18 4,547.50 5,668.68 55.49
INSPECTION

Date of Assignment:

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair:

23/08/2019

01/03/2019 Inspected At:

6.0 days

Ah Lim Motor Company (AMK)

10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 24, #01-
09 AMEK Autopoint
Singapore 568047

Adjuster:

KEMNETH KONG

Manager: SHIAU CHAN
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NWOTE: This report represents aur findings af the time and place of inspection stafed herein. Such inspection has boen carried out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other fability under any other circumstances (5 heneby expressly exciuded.
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

\Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 27 Aug 2019)

|Parts: MIA TOYOTA DYNA 150 MANUAL 3SEATER 3.0 D (M) (Model not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: {Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBB5812G)

Validity:
nurnbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN RUBBER Serviceable 284.22FL “FL
2 1 *FRONT PANEL Repair 1,219.30 FL -FL
3 1 *FRONT PANEL DYNA LOGO Mecessary B89.40FL “69.40FL
4 1 *FRONT GRILLE Cracked 490.50FL *490.50 FL
5 1 *FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM Mecessary T4 60FL *74.60FL
i] 6 *FRONT GRILLE CLIPS Mecessary 19.26FL *19.26 FL
¥ 1 *HEADLAMP LH & RH Ofs Cracked 1,187.00 FL *593.50FL
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER Bent 401.20FL “401.20FL
9 1 *TAILGATE Bent 1,267.30FL *1,267.30FL
10 1 *TAILGATE TOYOTA STICKER MNecessary 204 70FL “204.7OFL
11 1 *TAILAMP LH & RH Nis Cracked 485 40FL “242 TOFL
12 2 “TAILAMP PANEL LH & RH Repair 157.60FL *-FL
12 1 *NO PLATE PANEL Repair 201.60FL “-FL
14 1 *END PANEL DYNA LOGO Necessary 41.70FL “41.70FL
15 2 *NUMBER PLATE Dented TO.OOFS *40.00F3
16 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Serviceable 200.00F3 *-F&
17 1 *TAILGATE ALUMINIUM PLATE Buckled 350.00FS *350.00FS
18 1 t‘;l;ﬁgL}GﬁTE ALUMINIUM PLATE RIVET Necessary 90.00FS *90.00FS

cs

19 1 *REAR REINFORCEMENT Repair 450.00FS *-FS
20 1 *TOKM/H STICKER Mecessary 15.00 FS *15.00FS
21 1 *13 PAX STICKER Necessary 15.00F3 *15.00F53
F=Franchise parl. S=5pcNett. L=LstitemDisc. - e

Sub Total (S5) 7,293.78 3,914.86

- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S%5) 1,525.95 851.22

Total Parts (S§)  5,767.83 3,063.64

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 27/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO DISCONNECT AND CHECK ELECTRICAL New 40.00 20.00
WIRING WIRE SOCKETS AND ETC.TO REMOVE AND
REINSTALL DAMAGED ELECTRICAL UNITS, TEST AND
RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING
2 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL/REPLACE FRONT/REAR Mew 120.00 0.00
WINDSCREEN
3 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL/REPLACE DASHBOARD Mew 280.00 240.00
4 TO SPRAY ANTI-RUST COATING ON AFFECTED AREAS Mew 80.00 30.00
5 TO DISMANTLE ALL DAMAGED PARTS.TO CUT & WELD MNew 900.00 500.00
FRONT PANEL TO KNOCK & REPAIR INNER PANELS &
AFFECTED AREAS.TO REFIT LISTED PARTS BACK
SAME
& TO SPRAY FRONT PANEL,FRONT GRILLE,FRT BUMPER New 800.00 500.00
7 TO DISCONNECT AND CHECK ELECTRICAL Mew 40.00 20.00
WIRING,WIRE SOCKETS AND ETC.TO REMOVE AND
REINSTALL DAMAGED ELECTRICAL UNITS, TEST AND
RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING
8 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL/REPLACE FRONT/REAR MNew 60.00 50.00
BUMPER SENSORS
g TO SPRAY ANTI-RUST COATING ON AFFECTED AREAS New 60.00 30.00
10 TO DISMANTLE ALL DAMAGED PARTS.TO CUT & WELD Mew 800.00 500.00
NO PLATE PANEL,REAR REINFORCEMENT.TO KNOCK &
REPAIR FLOOR PANEL INNER PANELS & AFFECTED
AREAS.TO REFIT LISTED PARTS BACK SAME
11 TO SPRAY TAILGATE,FLOOR PAMEL Mew 500.00 400.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3,780.00 2,290.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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